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Question and Answer Document 

 
 

Question 
# Section # Page # Question 

 
DFA Response 

1 1 45 Please confirm if an electronic submittal through MAGIC 
will suffice in lieu of paper format. Confirmed. 

2   
Is there a site map for the GM&O Depot, Central High 
School Grounds and Joseph Properties?  Also, do we 
need to schedule site visits? 

Official Landscape Management Plans and site 
maps are not available for the GM&O Depot, 
Central High School Grounds and Joseph 
Properties at this time.  If the attached Google Map 
is not adequate, site visits will be conducted on 
November 20, 2020 for interested vendors.  
Request for site visits must be emailed to 
procurement@dfa.ms.gov no later than 12:00 p.m. 
CST, Wednesday, November 18, 2020. 

3. 1.2 4 Bidder shall submit a copy of bid on CD, USB drive and 4 
written copies? 

Bidders shall submit the original and three (3) 
copies of the Bid, four (4) copies total.  The Bidder 
shall also submit one (1) copy of the bid on CD or 
USB drive in a single, searchable document in 
Microsoft Word or Adobe Acrobat (PDF) format.  If 
the Bid contains confidential information, a redacted 
copy of the Bid shall be submitted on a CD or USB 
drive in a single, searchable document in Microsoft 
Word or Adobe Acrobat (PDF) format and shall be 
clearly labeled “REDACTED COPY”. 

4.   Are previous bid tabulations public knowledge?  If so can 
we request a copy? 

See the attached Bid Tabulation document and 
PSCRB Memo attached hereto. 
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